
Morning, Dave 
  
Please see the attached Travel Plan audit. The plan is now deemed acceptable and 
should be secured by s106 Agreement. Many thanks. 
  
Kindest regards 
  

Adam Garland  MSc MIPROW 
Principal Planning Liaison Officer 
South Somerset District 
  
Note: I am not available Thursday afternoon, or Fridays 
  
Highways Development Management 
Economic and Community Infrastructure Operations 
Somerset County Council 
B2 West 
County Hall 
Taunton TA1 4DY 
  
Adam.garland@somerset.gov.uk  
HighwaysDevelopmentControl@somerset.gov.uk 
  

 
  
From: Christopher Dullaway <christopher.dullaway@somerset.gov.uk>  
Sent: 02 March 2023 10:11 
To: Adam Garland <adam.garland@somerset.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 22/03560/OUT  
  
Sorry Adam, 
  
Try this one 
  
Chris Dullaway 
  
Senior Travel Plan Officer 
Somerset County Council 
  

mailto:Adam.garland@somerset.gov.uk
mailto:HighwaysDevelopmentControl@somerset.gov.uk


From: Adam Garland <adam.garland@somerset.gov.uk>  
Sent: 02 March 2023 10:10 
To: Christopher Dullaway <christopher.dullaway@somerset.gov.uk> 
Cc: Alan Muir <alan.muir@somerset.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 22/03560/OUT  
  
Chris 
  
It won’t allow me to access the document on sharepoint, please can you send it as an 
attachment rather than a link to sharepoint, cheers. 
  
Kindest regards 
  

Adam Garland  MSc MIPROW 
Principal Planning Liaison Officer 
South Somerset District 
  
Note: I am not available Thursday afternoon, or Fridays 
  
Highways Development Management 
Economic and Community Infrastructure Operations 
Somerset County Council 
B2 West 
County Hall 
Taunton TA1 4DY 
  
Adam.garland@somerset.gov.uk  
HighwaysDevelopmentControl@somerset.gov.uk 
  

 
  
From: Christopher Dullaway <christopher.dullaway@somerset.gov.uk>  
Sent: 02 March 2023 09:59 
To: Adam Garland <adam.garland@somerset.gov.uk> 
Cc: Alan Muir <alan.muir@somerset.gov.uk> 
Subject: 22/03560/OUT  
  
Hi Adam, 
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Hope you are OK. Please see attached the audit for the above application. It is now all acceptable (which 
makes a change!).  
  
Any queries please give me a shout.  
  
Chris Dullaway 
  
Senior Travel Plan Officer 
Somerset County Council 
  


